
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND REVISED AGENDA 

 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday February 22, 2007, at 
3:40 p.m. in the Bridger room of the SUB. 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  February 15 
 
II. ITEM – FIRST READING 
 

Approved by the Graduate Committee 2/7/07 
Item 56  MEd Interdisciplinary Studies Option:  Teacher Licensure Program of 

Study.  Modification of an existing program. 
 
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Academic Senate Budget Committee 
 
B.  Percentage of Part-Time Faculty that Teach MSU-B Classes 

●  How has the percentage changed over the last few years? 
●  How do we exact quality control? 
●  What is the impact on academic freedom from the use of part-timers? 

 
C.  Fall 2007 Academic Senate Retreat:  Pick a day 
 
D.  Schedule for Summer 2007:  Dean Karen Heikel, CPSLL 
 
E.  Volunteer Needed for Committee for Selection of Faculty Award Winners 
 Single meeting on Wednesday, March 14, 11:00 to 2:00 – lunch will be served 

 
 
 
ACR/rjrm 


